
From: Hass, Kay E
To: Diaz, Aaron A; Anderson, Michael T
Subject: FW: Request to Publish ASME Copyrighted Material
Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 9:34:45 AM
Attachments: Permission Code Case N-824_3107201507551400.pdf

Kay Hass
509.372.4554
From: Ivette Estevez [mailto:EstevezI@asme.org] 
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 6:33 AM
To: Hass, Kay E
Subject: RE: Request to Publish ASME Copyrighted Material
See attachment.

Ivette Estevez
CAP Administrator
ASME
2 Park Avenue, 6th Floor
New York, NY 10016-5990
Tel 1.212.591.8482
Fax 1.212.591.8501
estevezi@asme.org

From: Hass, Kay E [mailto:Kay.Hass@pnnl.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 11:02 AM
To: Copyright
Cc: Anderson, Michael T; Diaz, Aaron A; Hass, Kay E
Subject: Request to Publish ASME Copyrighted Material
ASME International
Three Park Avenue M/S 23E3
New York, NY 10016-5990
Pacific Northwest National Laboratory (PNNL) is requesting permission on behalf of the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) to publish “Case N-824: Alternate Requirements for
Ultrasonic Examination of Cast Austenitic Piping Welds from the Outer Diameter (OD)
Surface, Section XI, Division 1: WHITE PAPER TECHNICAL BASIS FOR PROPOSED
ALTERNATE REQUIREMENTS FOR ULTRASONIC EXAMINATION OF CAST
AUSTENITIC PIPING WELDS FROM THE OUTER DIAMETER (OD) SURFACE” in the
NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS). ADAMS is the
official recordkeeping system, through which the NRC provides access to publicly available
documents.
Under contract with the NRC, PNNL has several staff members who are members of ASME
and serve on the Task Group that created this document. The pdf document would be available
on ADAMS without any changes being made.
A copy of the document in question is attached for your consideration.
Sincerely,
__________________________________________________ 
Kay Hass 
National Security Directorate Communications Specialist

Pacific Northwest National Laboratory 
902 Battelle Boulevard 
P.O. Box 999, MSIN K5-26 
Richland, WA 99352 USA 
Tel: 509-372-4554 
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